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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on September 14, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT September 14, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Jeannine Geare

 ref buyer Jeannine Geare, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 946-4967 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Four (4) TO RFP 946-4967

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Question 1. Will County allow agencies to report accounts to the National Credit Bureau’s where applicable?
Answer 1. Yes.

Question 2. In Addendum #1 on page 2 under “Debt assignments based on debt strategy” we have several questions: 
Strategy #1 (non-court ordered debt)
Question A. What do you anticipate will be the terms to recall a debt?
Answer A. Sent in error, no longer within statute or agency is no longer in business.

Question B. How often to you anticipate recalling accounts from the contracted agency?

Answer B. It is our hope to never send anything in error but on occasion something may be initially overlooked.  On no longer within statute, all accounts.  We will work with the agency taking into consideration any “voluntary payments” that may extend the statute or if they agency went forward with the approval of the County to secure a judgment.

Strategy #1 (court ordered debt)

Question C. Does an account get automatically returned to the County once FTB/COD has exhausted its efforts, therefore the reason for the 120 to 600 day range?

Answer C. On Court Ordered Debt Accounts, the County of Fresno works these accounts for the first 90 days.  If we are not successful in our efforts to have a payment made on the account the debtor is sent a notice stating our intent to send the account to FTB/COD.  If no payment is received within 14 days of mailing the account is placed in the weekly file we send to FTB/COD.  Some accounts are rejected in the very next file we receive back, these would be the 120 day accounts, some are worked and sent back from FTB/COD as soon as they do not discover any assets, and others are worked to a full resolution.  It is our goal to assign all qualifying returned FTB/COD accounts with the next agency assignment once we receive them back from FTB/COD. 

Question D. If so, does the County have the ability to recall an account from FTB/COD prior to them exhausting their efforts (up to 600 days) and forward the account sooner to the contracted collection agency in a more reasonable time period (under a year) to help increase the chance of recovery by the contracted collection agency?

Answer D. While the County of Fresno does have the ability to recall accounts at any time from FTB/COD we do want to allow them sufficient time for their efforts, at this time the County of Fresno considers one year from the date of assignment sufficient.
Strategy #2

Question E. On average, how many total days will accounts be worked by internal staff, FTB/COD or another agency prior to recalling accounts to assign to the contracted collection agency?

Answer E. Internal staff – at least 120 days, FTB/COD at least 365 days unless rejected by FTB/COD, strategy 1 agency days will be negotiated with the vendor selected.  If your pricing structure varies based on date assigned please provide this information in the reply.

Question F. If a consumer requests an itemized statement to validate debt will our “read-only” access to the County’s system allow us to print the itemized statement to provide to the consumer?
Answer F. No. 

Question G. In the Questionnaire, question #35 asks to “Describe your client complaint resolution policy.”  In several questions in the Questionnaire the County refers to “clients”, “customers” and “debtors”.  In this question we are assuming that when referring to “client” you are referring to the County’s debtor and need us to describe our complaint resolution policy regarding  the way a debtor was treated vs. a policy for resolving a client complaint about our service.  Is this correct?

Answer G. In questions 34, 35, and 36 client is the County of Fresno. 

Question 3. In the Addendum #3, Q-2 & A2, and various other areas in that Addendum, is the County saying there are "19" "Debt Types" in the RCU Debt Profile, that may or may not be transferred, awarded, contracted or assigned to the winning vendor for collection?  And, the County has "no idea what percentage", of the above-mentioned list/profile of Debt Types, the vendors will receive as a potential winning vendor or vendors?  Please confirm.

Answer 3. The County of Fresno is looking for the best overall collection solution(s).  We are looking to agencies to tell us what they are willing to do and for how much.  We want our debtors treated fairly, our accounts worked to the fullest extent, and an increase in revenue accompanied with a decrease in our outstanding receivables.

Question 4. In the same Addendum #3, Q-4 & A-4, the winning vendor(s) will not have the right to retain any of the County's contracted debt, after exhausting all current efforts, even if the vendor(s) could, and many times are, able to collect in the future with new addresses, telephone numbers and/or general contact/future collection effort?  This standard Collection Agency Industry right of unlimited retention (After all the Efforts Put Forth) and future recovery potential, will not apply to the winning vendor(s)?  Please confirm.

Answer 4. For all debt types except Court Ordered Debt it is the County’s intent to leave debt assigned with the agency until the statute of limitations on the debt has expired or the agency ceases operations. 

The amount of time a strategy one agency will have Court Ordered Debt will be a point of negotiation.  If you are bidding on strategy one related to Court Ordered Debt and your pricing structure varies based on date assigned/recalled please provide this information in the reply.

Question 5. Again, in the same Addendum #3, Q-17 & Q-18 and A-17 and A-18, how does a past/previous date, as stated, of June 30, 2011 apply?  Please confirm.

Answer 5. This was a typo, the County of Fresno would like to have the agreements in place by June 30, 2012 or sooner however this may not be possible given our staffing levels.
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